

Emma Freemantle

From: Katy Cena
Sent: 03 July 2025 11:15
To: Cllr John Hewer (jhewer@cllr.wroughton.gov.uk); Cllr Campisano; Cllr Diane Archer; Cllr Gayle Cook; Cllr Bryan Keetch; Cllr Ben Streeton; Cllr Holly Woodward
Cc: Cathy Martyn; Emma Freemantle
Subject: FW: Website Compliance
Attachments: Website Accessibility Statement for Wroughton Parish Council.docx; ATT00001.htm; ATT00002.htm

Good morning F&GP,

Following a training course which involved website compliance and accessibility that myself and Cathy took, there needed to be some changes done to our website so it can comply to current standards

There is a website accessibility statement attached which states that it is now partially compliant and an explanation – please take a read. In addition there are now widgets and cookie options in place both were very necessary and were not in place before. Please – please take a look (click on the link below) they are icons on the left hand side which help to increase contrast, font size etc. In addition there is an icon for consent preferences which gives options to select which cookies that you might want.

www.wroughton.gov.uk

This will require retrospective approval at the next F&GP meeting. The total cost of this work was £165 + VAT (3 hours work at £55) completed by Clearwater.

The website accessibility statement is attached and will be put on the website soon.

Kind regards,

Katy Cena

Allotments & Administration Officer



Wroughton Parish Council

Tel: 01793 814735

Web: www.wroughton.gov.uk

**My Hours of Work are Monday to Thursday 9am – 3:15pm
Friday 9am– 12pm**

Hi Both

I have added the Userway Plugin and Cookie Consent Banner and attached is the proposed text for the Accessibility Statement, could you have a read and check you are happy with this?

Thanks

Mark

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, [click here](#) to report it.